

Curriculum Vitae

Personal information

First name(s)/ Surname(s)	Wojciech Piotr BEREZOWSKI
Address(es)	Office of Electronic Communications Gieldowa Street 7/9 01-211 Warsaw Poland
Telephone (fixed)	+48 22 53 49 106
E-mail	wojciech.berezowski@uke.gov.pl
Nationality	Polish
Date of birth	26.07.1984

Head of International Organizations Unit in UKE (Office of Electronic Communications) responsible for NRA's relations with international and regional organizations, including the ITU. Lawyer (legal studies in Poland and Germany) with over ten years of experience related to telecommunications – for both the regulator (UKE) and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Permanent Representation of the Republic of Poland to the EU in Brussels). He has successfully accomplished several demanding coordination tasks, including the preparation of CEPT to the 2014 Plenipotentiary Conference and the 2011 Polish Presidency in the Council of the European Union. He also performed the role of Vice-Chairman of Committee 5 for Policy and Legal Issues during ITU PP-18 Plenipotentiary Conference.

Work experience

Dates	April 2008 onwards at Office of Electronic Communications
Name and address of employer	UKE – Urząd Komunikacji Elektronicznej (Office of Electronic Communications), Polish National Regulatory Authority for electronic communications and postal affairs Gieldowa Street 7/9, 01-211 Warsaw, Poland
Occupation or position held	Currently: - since October 2013 Head of International Affairs Unit and Head of International Organizations Unit, Department of Foreign Affairs. Previously at CEPT - since March 2013 to November 2014 coordinator of CEPT for the preparation of ITU Plenipotentiary Conference 2014 (Com-ITU Project Team PP-14). Previously at Office of Electronic Communications: - since June 2012 till September 2013 Chief Expert at International Affairs Unit, Department of Foreign Cooperation; - since April 2008 till May 2012 Lawyer at Legislation and European Union Law Unit, Legal Department

Main activities and responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - policy analysis of activities of the European institutions in the field of electronic communications; - representation of UKE in the Council Working Group in the Council of the European Union (H.05 Telecommunications and Information Society CWG); - involvement in the legislative works on the new EU regulatory framework, Polish and EU legislation (legal drafting, legal opinions, analysis – both in Polish and in English); - representation of UKE in the meetings and works of the Framework Review I/ERG project team; - preparation of the draft positions of the President of UKE for I/ERG and the Council of the EU; - preparation of the 2011 Polish Presidency in the Council of the EU; - cooperation with EU institutions (e.g. European Parliament, European Commission, Council of the European Union, BEREC); <p>Head of Unit responsible for overall international cooperation:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - on international legal matters, including legislative work on revision of the International Telecommunication Regulations (participant of the World Conference on International Telecommunication, WCIT-12 in Dubai); - within CEPT (Com-ITU working group –including the coordination of preparation to the PP-14); - with ITU (Council Working Groups, WCIT-12, WSIS Forum, WTPF-13, WTDC-14, WTDC-17, ITU Council, PP-14, PP-18 – participant of the meetings, delegation of Republic of Poland); - with ITU at organizing events at the national level – the Global Symposium for Regulators 2013 GSR-13 in Warsaw, Poland in July 2013 or the ITU-EC Regional Conference for Europe on "Broadband Services and Infrastructure Mapping" in Warsaw, Poland in April 2014; ITU Regional Workshop for Europe on "Mapping of Terrestrial Broadband Infrastructure and Services" in July 2019; - with ETSI, OECD, UPU, WTO, Intersputnik and other international or regional organizations; - from March 2013 to November 2014 elected for the post of coordinator of CEPT for the preparation of ITU Plenipotentiary Conference 2014 (PP-14); - Vice-Chairman of Committee 5 for Policy and Legal Issues during ITU PP-18 Plenipotentiary Conference.
Dates	January 2011 – December 2011
Occupation or position held	Attaché for Telecommunications, Information Society and Postal Services, Head of Unit of Telecommunications and Information Society at Permanent Representation of Poland to the EU (Brussels)
Main activities and responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - involvement in the preparation of the 2011 Polish Presidency in the Council of the EU; - chairing the Council Working Group meetings during the 2011 Polish Presidency in the Council of the EU; - negotiations with the EP on the draft decision on the first multiannual Radio Spectrum Policy Programme (RSPP, negotiations finished in Oct. 2011, decision adopted by the Telecommunications Council in Dec. 2011); - leading the discussion on the draft Roaming III regulation in the Council of EU; - works on Council conclusions on Net Neutrality (adopted Dec. 2011); - leading the discussion on Universal Service Obligation; - cooperation with other Permanent Representations, European Parliament, European Commission and other EU institutions - cooperation within the TRIO of the Presidencies (Poland-Denmark-Cyprus); - participation in the COREPER I meetings (preparation of documents, close cooperation with the Polish representative in the COREPER meetings); - close cooperation with Polish NRA and ministries responsible for telecommunications, postal affairs and information society issues, including contacts with the ministers and directors of departments, as well as with experts responsible for various dossiers.
Name and address of employer	Permanent Representation of Poland to the EU (Brussels) Rue Stevin 139, 1000 Brussels, Belgium
Type of business or sector	Public (governmental) administration
Dates	September 2009 – June 2010
Occupation or position held	Chief Expert for Telecommunications, Information Society and Postal Services, Unit of Telecommunications and Information Society at Permanent Representation of Poland to the EU (Brussels), delegated by the Office of Electronic Communications

- Main activities and responsibilities
- preparation of the 2011 Polish Presidency in the Council of the EU (drafting the programme and opinion on legislative acts to be discussed during the works in the Council of the EU);
 - active representation of Poland in the Council Working Group meetings in the Council of the EU;
 - cooperation with other Permanent Representations, European Parliament, European Commission and other EU institutions;
 - active cooperation within the TRIO of the Presidencies (coordination of strategic lines of actions for the following Presidencies Poland-Denmark-Cyprus);
 - close cooperation with Polish NRA and ministries responsible for telecommunications, postal affairs and information society issues, including contacts with the ministers and directors of departments, as well as with experts responsible for various dossiers;
 - involvement in the legislative works on the new EU regulatory framework, Polish and EU legislation (legal drafting, legal opinions, analysis – both in Polish and in English).

Education and training

Dates 2003 - 2008

Title of qualification awarded master's degree, Law

Principal subjects/occupational skills covered European law, international law, penal law, civil law, administrative law, telecommunications law, Roman law, constitutional law, commercial law
Title of master's dissertation: *The role of an independent regulatory body toward telecommunications market. Institutional solutions by example of German Bundesnetzagentur and Polish Urząd Komunikacji Elektronicznej.*

Name and type of organisation providing education and training University of Warsaw (Poland), Faculty of Law and Administration

Dates 2007 - 2008

Title of qualification awarded Diploma, Law

Principal subjects/occupational skills covered German law, courses taken in German language (e.g. civil law, penal law, administrative law, telecommunications law, constitutional law, commercial law, EU law)

Name and type of organisation providing education and training Deutsche Rechtsschule an der Fakultät für Recht und Verwaltung der Universität Warschau und der Rheinischen Friedrich-Wilhelms-Universität in Bonn
University of Warsaw in cooperation with University in Bonn

Dates 2006 - 2007

Title of qualification awarded exchange student, Law

Principal subjects/occupational skills covered EU law, international law, penal law, civil law, administrative law, telecommunications and media law (seminar), constitutional law, commercial law, British law, Russian law, Spanish, English and Turkish language courses

Name and type of organisation providing education and training University of Regensburg (Universität Regensburg), Bavaria, Germany

Languages

Mother tongue(s) **Polish**

Other language(s) **English, German, French, Spanish**